
 
 

Public Service Announcement 
 
In order to maintain the safety of County residents, the Watauga County Board of 
Commissioners Meeting scheduled for 5:30 P.M. on Tuesday, November 17, 2020, 
will be conducted electronically. The Board Packet, including the agenda, is available 
on the County’s website at: 
 

 http://www.wataugacounty.org/App_Pages/Dept/BOC/boardpacket.aspx  
 
 
 
 

The public may access this meeting by  
 

Calling:  +1 929 205 6099 and entering the following: 
 

Meeting ID: 837 5777 2398 
Password: 12345 

 

     OR 
 

Clicking the following link: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83757772398?pwd=MmZWME9lT0RhcnNqSzQxdHhTWUdBUT09 
 
 
The County is making every effort to ensure that the public is able to, not only listen 
to the meeting, but also to participate in the public comment portion.  You may submit 
public comments by email to:  public.comments@watgov.org or by mail to: 
 

Clerk to the Board of Commissioners 
814 West King Street, Suite 205 
Boone, NC  28607 

 

Public comments received by 5:00 P.M. on Monday, November 16, 2020, will be 
available to view by the time of the meeting (November 17, 2020, at 5:30 P.M.) on the 
County’s website at: 
  http://www.wataugacounty.org/App_Pages/Dept/BOC/boardpacket.aspx  
 
A recording of this meeting will be available by 5:00 P.M. on Wednesday, 
November 18, 2020, on the County’s website at: 
http://www.wataugacounty.org/App_Pages/Dept/BOC/boardpacket.aspx  
 
 

http://www.wataugacounty.org/App_Pages/Dept/BOC/boardpacket.aspx
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83757772398?pwd=MmZWME9lT0RhcnNqSzQxdHhTWUdBUT09
mailto:public.comments@watgov.org
http://www.wataugacounty.org/App_Pages/Dept/BOC/boardpacket.aspx
http://www.wataugacounty.org/App_Pages/Dept/BOC/boardpacket.aspx


  
TENTATIVE AGENDA & MEETING NOTICE 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 17, 2020 
5:30 P.M. 

ELECTRONIC MEETING ORIGINATING FROM THE 
WATAUGA COUNTY COMMUNITY RECREATION CENTER 

COMMUNITY ROOM 
 
 

TIME # TOPIC PRESENTER PAGE 
     

5:30 1 CALL REGULAR MEETING TO ORDER   
 2 APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 

October 20, 2020, Regular Meeting  
October 20, 2020, Closed Session  

 1 

 3 APPROVAL OF THE NOVEMBER 17, 2020, AGENDA  9 
5:35 4 CORONAVIRUS (COVID-19) COMMUNITY UPDATE MS. JENNIFER GREENE 11 
5:40 5 PROPOSED TED MACKORELL USAGE AGREEMENT MR. VINCENT NICOLSEN 13 
5:45 6 TAX MATTERS 

A. Monthly Collections Report 
B. Refunds and Releases 

MR. LARRY WARREN  
41 
43 

5:50 7 NC DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY AND 
CUSTOMER SERVICE “BACKYARD COMPOSTING GRANT” 
APPLICATION REQUEST  

MR. COLE KIZIAH 49 

5:55 8 VISTA AT TROUT LAKE SUBDIVISION PERFORMANCE 
GUARANTEE 

MR. JOE FURMAN 51 

6:00 9 PARKS AND RECREATION MATTERS 
A. Request for Floor Protection System and Bench 

Runners for Community Recreation Center 
B. Proposed Opening Plan for Community Recreation 

Center 

MR. STEPHEN POULOS  
57 

 
61 

6:05 10 MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
A. December Meeting Schedule 
B. Proposed Student Resource Officer (SRO) for 

Watauga County Schools 
C. Review of Boards and Commissions on which 

Commissioners are Members 
D. Boards and Commissions 
E. Announcements  

MR. DERON GEOUQUE  
99 

101 
 

109 
 

111 
113 

6:10 11 PUBLIC COMMENT   BY WRITTEN SUBMISSION 115 
6:15 12 BREAK  115 
6:20 13 CLOSED SESSION 

Attorney/Client Matters – G. S. 143-318.11(a)(3) 
 115 

6:30 14 ADJOURN   
 



AGENDA ITEM 2: 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 
October 20, 2020, Regular Meeting  
October 20, 2020, Closed Session 
 
 
 

  

111720 BCC Meeting

1



MINUTES 
 

WATAUGA COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
TUESDAY, OCTOBER 20, 2020 

 

The Watauga County Board of Commissioners held a regular meeting, as scheduled, on Tuesday, 
October 20, 2020, at 5:30 P.M. remotely with the meeting originating in the Commissioners’ 
Conference Room located in the Watauga County Administration Building, Boone, North 
Carolina. 
 
Chairman Welch called the remote electronic meeting to order at 5:37 P.M.  The following were 
present: 
 

PRESENT:  John Welch, Chairman 
Billy Kennedy, Vice-Chairman 
Charlie Wallin, Commissioner 
Larry Turnbow, Commissioner 
Perry Yates, Commissioner 
Anthony di Santi, County Attorney 
Deron Geouque, County Manager 
Anita J. Fogle, Clerk to the Board 

 
Commissioner Wallin opened with a prayer and Vice-Chairman Kennedy led the Pledge of 
Allegiance. 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
Chairman Welch called for additions and/or corrections to the October 6, 2020, regular meeting 
and closed session minutes. 
 
Vice-Chairman Kennedy, seconded by Commissioner Yates, moved to approve the 
October 6, 2020, regular meeting minutes as presented. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

 
Vice-Chairman Kennedy, seconded by Commissioner Yates, moved to approve the 
October 6, 2020, closed session minutes as presented. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
Chairman Welch called for additions and/or corrections to the October 20, 2020, agenda. 
 

DRAFT 
111720 BCC Meeting

2



County Manager Geouque requested to add consideration of a resolution in support of “Ski Well 
Be Well” and a proposed Golden Leaf Foundation Grant to provide a local kill-chill facility for 
processing meat. 
 
Vice-Chairman Kennedy, seconded by Commissioner Wallin, moved to approve the 
October 20, 2020, agenda as amended. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

PUBLIC HEARING TO ALLOW CITIZEN COMMENT ON THE SUBMISSION OF AN 
APPLICATION FOR 2020 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT FUNDS FOR 
THE CORONAVIRUS PROGRAM 
Two public hearings were required for the grant and the first hearing was held on October 6, 2020.   
 
Commissioner Turnbow, seconded by Vice-Chairman Kennedy, moved to call the public hearing 
to order at 5:41 P.M. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

 
The NC Department of Commerce recently announced the Community Development Block Grant 
Coronavirus Program (CDBG-CV).  The grant was on a first-come-first-serve basis and Watauga 
County was eligible for up to $900,000.  Mr. Furman has been soliciting potential projects with 
several agencies/organizations and working with a committee including Ms. Michelle Ball, High 
Country Council of Government, Ms. Melissa Soto, W.A.M.Y. Community Action, and Ms. Marti 
Phillips, High Country United Way. 
 
Mr. Furman stated that the proposed program for which an application for CDBG-CV funds would 
be submitted consists of three (3) components as follows. 1) Subsistence payments for rent, 
mortgage, utilities to prevent eviction, foreclosure, or service disconnection which could also 
include funds to establish/continue internet service, in areas where service currently exists, for a 
defined time period; 2) Food distribution; and 3) Mental health services.  Mr. Furman stated that 
the program areas would address the issues caused by COVID-19 of loss of income, isolation or 
increased need for connectivity, and anxiety or depression, etc.  Program partners would include 
High Country United Way, W.A.M.Y. Community Action, Hospitality House, Daymark Recovery 
Services, and Watauga County Project on Aging. Grant preparation and grant compliance 
administrative assistance would be provided by High Country Council of Governments, other 
administration by W.A.M.Y. Community Action, and High Country United Way.  
 

Mr. Furman presented the following tentative budget: 
 

Subsistence:  $510,000 
Food Distribution:  $200,000 
Mental Health Services:  $100,000 
Administration:  $90,000 
TOTAL:  $900,000 

111720 BCC Meeting

3



 
There was no public comment; however, written public comments would be accepted in regards 
to the public hearing through Wednesday, October 21, 2020. 
 
Commissioner Yates, seconded by Commissioner Wallin, moved to close the public hearing at 
5:46 P.M. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

 
[Clerk’s Note:  No public comments were received by the deadline of Wednesday, October 21, 2020.] 

PROPOSED RESOLUTION FOR WATAUGA COUNTY APPLICATION FOR COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT FUNDING FOR THE WATAUGA COVID RELIEF 
PROJECT 
Mr. Furman presented a proposed “Resolution for Watauga County Application for Community 
Development Block Grant Funding for the Watauga COVID Relief Project.” The resolution would 
authorize staff to submit a formal application for the grant funding. 
 
Commissioner Turnbow, seconded by Vice-Chairman Kennedy, moved to adopt the “Resolution 
for Watauga County Application for Community Development Block Grant Funding for the 
Watauga COVID Relief Project.” 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

CORONAVIRUS (COVID-19) COMMUNITY UPDATE  
Ms. Jennifer Greene, AppHealthCare Director, provided an update on the Coronavirus 
(COVID-19).  The report was for information only and, therefore, no action was required. 

PROJECT ON AGING ANNUAL REPORT 
Ms. Angie Boitnotte, Project on Aging Director, presented the Fiscal Year 2020 annual 
comprehensive evaluation of the agency’s operations and policies as required by the NC Division 
of Health Service Regulation. 
 
Commissioner Turnbow, seconded by Commissioner Wallin, moved to accept the Project on 
Aging’s Fiscal Year 2020 Annual Report as presented. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

111720 BCC Meeting

4



TAX MATTERS 
A. Monthly Collections Report 
 

Tax Administrator, Mr. Larry Warren, presented the Tax Collections Report for the month of 
September 2020.  The report was presented for information only and, therefore, no action was 
required. 
 
B. Refunds and Releases 
 

Mr. Warren presented the Refunds and Releases Report for September 2020 for Board approval: 
 

TO BE TYPED IN MINUTE BOOK 
 
Vice-Chairman Kennedy, seconded by Commissioner Turnbow, moved to approve the Refunds 
and Releases Report for September 2020 as presented. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

PROPOSED INMATE CATASTROPHIC INSURANCE CONTRACT 
County Manager Geouque, on behalf of Ms. Misty Watson, Finance Director, presented the 
contract renewal with Insurance Management Consultants for catastrophic insurance.  The 
insurance shields the County from large medical claims that occur while inmates are being housed 
in the Watauga County Jail.  Mr. Geouque stated that rates were based on inmate population which 
was reduced during the past year due to COVID-19.  The proposed contract with Insurance 
Management Consultants, Inc. for catastrophic insurance coverage was in the amount of $36,896, 
which was a $5,494 decrease from the previous year, with a $10,000 deductible.  Adequate funds 
are available to cover the contracted cost. 
 
Commissioner Yates, seconded by Commissioner Wallin, moved to renew the contract with 
Insurance Management Consultants, Inc. for catastrophic insurance coverage in the amount of 
$36,896 with a $10,000 deductible. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 
 

PROPOSED GOLDEN LEAF FOUNDATION GRANT TO PROVIDE A LOCAL KILL-
CHILL FACILITY FOR PROCESSING MEAT  
 
County Manager Geouque presented a proposed project for the Golden Leaf Northwest Sector 
Community Based Grant Initiative program to create and construct new facilities for livestock 
slaughter and processing in Watauga County.  The goal of the project was for Watauga County to 
provide the location for a local “kill-chill” facility as well as leveraged funding for the construction 
of a USDA certified facility to meet the demand of local and regional producers.  Mr. Geouque 
stated that the County had already been considering working with Cooperative Extension to 

111720 BCC Meeting

5



construct a kill floor near the County’s Sanitation Department.  Having the facility located at the 
Sanitation Department would also help with long-term composting recycling needs. 
 
The County Manager stated that the County planned to partner with the Town of Boone if grant 
funds were received as water and sewer would be required for the “kill-chill” facility. 
 
Commissioner Yates, seconded by Vice-Chairman Kennedy, moved to direct the County Manager 
to proceed with the proposal and grant application as presented. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
A. Proposed Resolution in Support of “Ski Well Be Well” 
 

The County Manager presented a proposed resolution in support of the “Ski Well Be Well” model 
which will provide the best safety practices for local Ski Resorts to open and operate in a safe and 
responsible manner during the COVID-19 pandemic. 
 
Commissioner Wallin, seconded by Commissioner Turnbow, moved to adopt the resolution as 
presented. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

 
B. New Community Recreation Center Update  
 

The County Manager Geouque presented an update regarding the new Community Recreation 
Center (CRC).  Mr. Geouque stated that the County was disappointed that the CRC hadn’t yet 
opened due to COVID-19 restrictions, including the Governor’s Statewide Phase III restriction of 
thirty percent (30%) occupancy.  Mr. Geouque stated that staff was considering a phased opening 
and Parks and Recreation had already brought back soccer and pickleball.  Mr. Geouque stated 
that the swimming pool would most likely be the last to open as it would cost the most to operate 
and had the most risks involved.  The facility would have to be staffed correctly as well.   
 
Mr. Geouque stated that the County began running ads to hire staff in February and had to stop 
due to the COVID-19 pandemic.  Even though there were no major issues with the building, punch 
list items needed to be completed.  Staff has planned to move into the facility on October 23.  Mr. 
Geouque stated that it would take approximately two months to open once the hiring process began 
which would allow time for running ads, hiring, and training new employees.  With it being a new 
facility, not established prior to COVID-19, staff has been cautious when making the decision to 
open.  Also, Ms. Jennifer Greene, the Director of AppHealthCare, and Ms. Mandy Cohen, 
Secretary of the North Carolina Department of Health and Human Services, had expressed 
concerns. 
 

111720 BCC Meeting

6



Representatives of local swim teams had recently sent several emails to the Board (as listed on the 
County’s website under public comments) requesting to use the pool for practice only; not meets 
at this time.  Lengthy discussion was held in regards to opening the pool only for swim team 
practices. 
 
After discussion, the Board agreed, by consensus, to direct the County Manager to get more 
information from and continue conversations with Ms. Jennifer Greene and to determine the 
staffing needs required to bring the swim team in for practices. 
 
C. Boards and Commissions  
 

County Manager Geouque presented the following for consideration: 
 
Board of Adjustment 
The terms of Alyson Browett (Valle Crucis Historic District), current Chair; John Prickett 
(Howard’s Creek Watershed), current Vice-Chair; Emily Bish (Foscoe Grandfather Community), 
Alternate, were set to expire in November.  All were willing to continue to serve for an additional 
three (3) year term.  New General Statute NCGS 160D for planning makes no mention of 
representation of each zoned/regulated area; however, Mr. Joe Furman, Planning and Inspections 
Director, had indicated that would probably be a good idea when possible or “practicable” per the 
former statute. 
 
Vice-Chairman Kennedy, seconded by Commissioner Yates, moved to waive the second reading 
and reappoint Ms. Alyson Browett, Mr. John Prickett, and Ms. Emily Bish to three (3) year terms 
on the Watauga County Board of Adjustment. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

 
C. Announcements 
 

County Manager Geouque announced that, due to the Commissioners’ Board Room being an 
official polling site on Election Day, the November 3, 2020, regular meeting of the Board of 
Commissioners had been cancelled.  The next regular meeting of the Board would be on Tuesday, 
November 17, 2020, at 5:30 P.M. 
 
The Board agreed, by consensus, to hold the meeting remotely, through Zoom, with the Board of 
Commissioners meeting in person at the Community Recreation Center. 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
Chairman Welch stated that written comments were made, submitted, and made available to view 
on the County’s website and at the County Manager’s Office. 
 
[Clerk’s Note:  Written comments were received by the 5:00 P.M. deadline on October 19, 2020, from the 
following:  Ms. Anne Ward, Mr. Chip Williamson, Mr. Witold Kosmala, Ms. Mary Sheryl Horine, Ms. Jami 
Kent, and Mr. John Whitehead.] 

111720 BCC Meeting

7



CLOSED SESSION 
At 7:03 P.M., Commissioner Wallin, seconded by Vice-Chairman Kennedy, moved to enter 
Closed Session to discuss Attorney/Client Matters, per G. S. 143-318.11(a)(3) and Personnel 
Matters, per G. S. 143-318.11(a)(6). 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

 
Vice-Chairman Kennedy, seconded by Commissioner Wallin, moved to resume the open meeting 
at 7:51 P.M. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

ADJOURN 
Vice-Chairman Kennedy, seconded by Commissioner Wallin, moved to adjourn the meeting at 
7:51 P.M. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

 
 
John Welch, Chairman 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
Anita J. Fogle, Clerk to the Board 
 

111720 BCC Meeting

8



AGENDA ITEM 3: 

APPROVAL OF THE NOVEMBER 17, 2020, AGENDA 
 
 
 
 
  

111720 BCC Meeting

9



Blank Page 
 
 

111720 BCC Meeting

10



AGENDA ITEM 4: 

CORONAVIRUS (COVID-19) COMMUNITY UPDATE  

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Ms. Jennifer Greene, AppHealthCare Director, will provide an update on the Coronavirus 
(COVID-19). 
 
The report is for information only; therefore no action is required. 
 
 
 
  

111720 BCC Meeting

11



Blank Page 
 
 

111720 BCC Meeting

12



AGENDA ITEM 5: 

PROPOSED TED MACKORELL USAGE AGREEMENT 

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Mr. Vincent Nicolsen, legal counsel for Appalachian FC, will discuss with the Board the potential 
for the team to locate to Watauga County and utilize Ted Mackorell Soccer Complex.  The 
management committee comprised of County, HCSA, and ASU members have met and agreed 
that accommodations could be made to allow for this unique partnership.  The group will be 
making two (2) requests.  The first is a facility use agreement and the second is authorization from 
the Board to sell alcohol at the facility.  Staff believes if the Board grants permission to sell alcohol 
for Appalachian FC that ASU may make a similar request in the future.   
 
If the Board were interested in allowing the team to utilize the facility; staff would recommend a 
stand-alone agreement be drafted and not amend the existing agreement between the County, 
HCSA, and ASU.  This would allow for a cleaner delineation and reduce potential conflict with 
the existing agreement.  
 
Staff seeks direction from the Board.   
  

111720 BCC Meeting

13



 
 

2021 NPSL Expansion Application 

Thank you for your interest in the National Premier Soccer League and becoming a new member for the 2021 
NPSL Season. The following includes important information regarding league requirements and the 
application timeline/process. Please read through all the information carefully before submitting the 
Membership Application. There are several forms included at the end of the application that must be 
completed and included with your application.  A complete Membership Application includes completion and 
submittal of the following: 1) a completed and signed General Information Form including the Media Release 
Agreement, 2) Business Plan, 3) Venue Information Form, 4) Required Appendix Documents, 5) Signed 
League Admissions Agreement. 

 
The NPSL is committed to growing the game across the country through a cooperative and member-driven 
ownership platform. Successful NPSL applications demonstrate a commitment to growing and promoting the 
game through a connection with their community, fielding a competitive team, committing the necessary 
funding of their team and fiscal responsibility, displaying a cooperative, respectful and supportive nature to 
the NPSL and other NPSL Members, and complying with the NPSL’s standards, policies and bylaws. Crowd 
funding, supporter-ownership structures and pay-to-play funding models are discouraged by the NPSL. 

 

Minimum Standards 
The NPSL believes that our minimum standards set us apart from other leagues. The NPSL game day 
standards include, but are not limited to, the list below. 

 

Stadium and Field requirements: 
Seating for a minimum of 500 people 
Locker room with a minimum of four showers available for visiting team 
Referee changing room and shower 
Playing Field 65 x 110 minimum 
Playing Field 80 x 120 maximum 
Field markings according to standard regulations 
United States Flag 
PA system / announcer used during game 
Electronic scoreboard with space for Home / Visitor scores and working time clock 
Certified Athletic Trainer 

Media requirements: 

Press Box with working electric outlets and free access to WiFi 

Ability to live stream games 

Twitter play by play coverage for every home game 

 

The ability to meet minimum standards is a requirement for acceptance. Please consider deferring your 
application until the organization can meet the above standards. 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 04EE0FE3-84EE-43DA-AB86-6A91EE4FC17B

111720 BCC Meeting

14



 

League Fees 
 

• One-time membership fee : $18,000** 
• Annual League Dues for 2021: $6,000** 

• Performance bond: $1,000** (to be replenished annually and returned if team leaves the league in 
good standing in accordance with the LAA) 

*The annualol league fee includes registration for 26 players. Each additional player is $50. 
**Estimated Expansion Fee and Annual Dues are provisionally set and subject to change at the discretion of 

the Board of Directors. The minimum performance bond is $1,000 and is subject to increase at the discretion of 
the NPSL Expansion Committee.  

 
 
 

Market Considerations and Conference Placement 
The NPSL considers existing member’s markets when evaluating applications. This may result in an otherwise 
strong application being rejected on a case-by-case basis based on market overlap and is at the sole discretion 
of the NPSL. The assignment of a new member’s conference and region is determined by the NPSL. A new 
member’s preference is considered but is not guaranteed. 

 

Application Process & Timeline 
 

Step 1: NPSL Membership Application Request Form Submission 
Submit an NPSL Membership Application Request Form to Dina Case, Director of Membership Development 
(dcase@npslsoccer.net) along with the application fee of $500. The application fee is not refundable and will 
be applied to the expansion fee if membership is approved. Once the application fee is received and 
processed, a formal application will be sent. 

 

Step 2: NPSL Membership Application Submission 
Submit a completed application to Dina Case, Director of Membership Development (dcase@npslsoccer.net) 

 
Step 3: Review Period 
During the review period, the league may provide feedback and/or request additional information. Typically, 
there is a conference call scheduled with the potential ownership group during the application review period. 
Once an application is considered complete, the decision process will take approximately 30 days. 

 

Step 4: Notification of Decision / Approval 
The organization will be notified upon acceptance into the league. The team will remit payment within 7 
calendar days from the date the acceptance letter is sent. Markets cannot be held for longer than 7 days. 
Membership activates once all fees are paid and the League’s Membership Agreement is executed. 

 

After Acceptance: Media Announcement 
The NPSL Media Director will contact the team and coordinate the press announcement. The team is asked 
not to make any public statements regarding acceptance until given approval by the NPSL Media Director.  
This request includes but is not limited to making announcements on any social media channels. The NPSL 
announcement will serve as the lead communication. 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 04EE0FE3-84EE-43DA-AB86-6A91EE4FC17B

111720 BCC Meeting

15



NPSL Membership Application 

 
Please submit your application and all supporting information using ONE PDF formatted document. If your 

application is not submitted using a ONE PDF formatted document, your application will be returned. 

Submit your completed application to Dina Case, Manager of Membership Development at, 

dcase@npslsoccer.net 

 

 

A complete application will include the following elements: 
1. Completed and signed NPSL Application Form - General Information Form including signed media 

release agreement (included below) 
2. Business plan – your business plan will include: 

• Team history/general background information 
• Organization’s vision/mission 
• Business strategy/model 
• Marketing plan, including a market description 
• A list of key people (owners) in your organization including bios 
• Media and promotional plan including a commitment to streaming home matches 
• Staffing organization chart 
• Branding strategy including confirmation of URL ownership, proposed team website/social 

media handles and team’s logo in vector format (.ai or .eps file) AND high resolution. png file 
with a transparent background (Logo files can be included as an appendix document) 

• Technical plan including any prospective head coaches, player recruitment plan, playing 
style/philosophy). 

• Financial Report – profit and loss statement spreadsheet, including a forecast of your team’s 
expenses, non-revenue funding sources (owner’s equity / cash injection), and revenues for each 
season over a three-year period. Please include both moderate and worst-case scenarios. 

3. Venue/Stadium Information Form (included below) 
4. Ownership with percent ownership form (included below) 
5. Required Appendix Documents 

• Corporate documents showing corporate and ownership structure (LLC S-corp, 501c3, etc.) 
• Stadium rental agreement or letter of intent from a stadium to host 
• Copy of bank statement demonstrating initial funding of a minimum of $50,000 in a dedicated 

operating account 
• Logo in vector format (.ai or .eps file) AND in high resolution .png format with transparent 

background (please send this in a separate file from your application) 
6. Optional Appendix Documents  

• Sponsor letters of intent 
• Letters of recommendation 

7. Signed League Admissions Agreement (see separate file  - please include in the same file with your 
application) 

8. Completed Media Questionnaire (included below – please send as a separate file from your 
application) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 04EE0FE3-84EE-43DA-AB86-6A91EE4FC17B

111720 BCC Meeting

16



DocuSign Envelope ID: 04EE0FE3-84EE-43DA-AB86-6A91EE4FC17B

111720 BCC Meeting

17



DocuSign Envelope ID: 04EE0FE3-84EE-43DA-AB86-6A91EE4FC17B

111720 BCC Meeting

18



28607

DocuSign Envelope ID: 04EE0FE3-84EE-43DA-AB86-6A91EE4FC17B

111720 BCC Meeting

19



9

32.50% 32.50%

DocuSign Envelope ID: 04EE0FE3-84EE-43DA-AB86-6A91EE4FC17B

111720 BCC Meeting

20



9

PO Box 848
Blowing Rock, NC 28605

& Angela Honeycutt

DocuSign Envelope ID: 04EE0FE3-84EE-43DA-AB86-6A91EE4FC17B

111720 BCC Meeting

21



DocuSign Envelope ID: 04EE0FE3-84EE-43DA-AB86-6A91EE4FC17B

111720 BCC Meeting

22



Exhibit 1 

NPSL MEDIA QUESTIONNAIRE REPONSES – APPALACHIAN FC 

6. What are your expectations for your first season in the NPSL?
• Bring NPSL Soccer to the High Country with a strong ownership group committed to connecting

with the community and establishing the club as a professionally run and operated club.  Fill the
void left in the High Country after Appalachian State cut their Men's Soccer Program this
Summer.  Provide affordable, quality family entertainment next Summer.

7. What does your organization bring to your conference and the league as a whole?
• Expanding in North Carolina is important for NPSL mission to grow the sport of soccer throughout

the US.  Boone is a soccer loving market with a great soccer stadium in the mountains that provides
a world class venue to enjoy NPSL Soccer on a beautiful Summer night in the High Country.

8. Why did you choose to join the NPSL?
• The vision of NPSL aligns with Appalachian FC Ownership Group.

9. What can you tell us about your home venue (location, seating, amenities, history)?
• The Ted Mackorell Soccer Stadium is one of the best venues in the country to enjoy a soccer

match.  The 1,000 seat stadium has a new state of the art turf field.  With the mountains as the
backdrop, Ted Mack is a picturesque setting for supporters, players & sponsors.

10. What is the name and title of the person that quotes should be attributed to?
• Jason O'Keefe (Managing Partner)

11. Who is involved in the leadership of your club?
• Appalachian Soccer Group LLC has created a unique ownership model built for maximum

success.  Ownership Group is made up of Former App State Men's Soccer Coach Jason O’Keefe
(well respected as the top soccer professional in Boone as a result of successful career building App
State Men’s Soccer), 919 Sports Management (providing in-House Legal Counsel) and PMI (sports
management company providing 25 years of Soccer Management experience) combined with top
Boone business owners, community & soccer leaders.

12. Please provide information about the club in the following areas (as it applies to your
organization): history, structure, philosophy, past successes, and major
affiliations/partnerships/sponsors?

• Appalachian Soccer Group LLC dba Appalachian FC is applying to bring a National Premier
Soccer League team to Boone, North Carolina and bring the world’s most popular game to the High
Country to start playing in May 2021 at Ted Mackorell Soccer Stadium. Led by former Appalachian
State University Men’s Soccer Coach Jason O’Keefe (App State cut their Men’s Soccer Program
this Summer due to COVID-19), Appalachian Soccer Group will provide opportunities for local
students to pursue a sports management career, players to pursue their dreams, supporters to have
a team to call their own in their backyard, companies to give back to their community while growing
their business & local owners to build a soccer legacy while inspiring local youth soccer players to
reach their potential and providing the community with high level, affordable Summer
entertainment in the High Country.

DocuSign Envelope ID: 04EE0FE3-84EE-43DA-AB86-6A91EE4FC17B

111720 BCC Meeting

23



DocuSign Envelope ID: 04EE0FE3-84EE-43DA-AB86-6A91EE4FC17B

111720 BCC Meeting

24



DocuSign Envelope ID: 04EE0FE3-84EE-43DA-AB86-6A91EE4FC17B

111720 BCC Meeting

25



DocuSign Envelope ID: 04EE0FE3-84EE-43DA-AB86-6A91EE4FC17B

111720 BCC Meeting

26



DocuSign Envelope ID: 04EE0FE3-84EE-43DA-AB86-6A91EE4FC17B

111720 BCC Meeting

27



 
 

Lower Division Soccer is coming to the High Country! 
 

CONFIDENTIAL  
 

OVERVIEW Appalachian Soccer Group LLC dba Appalachian FC 
is applying to bring a National Premier Soccer League team to 
Boone, North Carolina and bring the world’s most popular game 
to the High Country to start playing in May 2021 at Ted Mackorell 
Soccer Stadium. Led by former Appalachian State University 
Men’s Soccer Coach Jason O’Keefe (App State cut their Men’s 
Soccer Program this Summer due to COVID-19), Appalachian 
Soccer Group will provide opportunities for local students to 
pursue a sports management career, players to pursue their 
dreams, supporters to have a team to call their own in their 
backyard, companies to give back to their community while 
growing their business & local owners to build a soccer legacy 
while inspiring local youth soccer players to reach their potential 
and providing the community with high level, affordable Summer 
entertainment in the High Country. 

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 04EE0FE3-84EE-43DA-AB86-6A91EE4FC17B

111720 BCC Meeting

28



 
OWNERSHIP GROUP 
Appalachian Soccer Group LLC has created a unique ownership 
model built for maximum success.  Ownership Group is made up 
of Jason O’Keefe (well respected as the top soccer professional 
in Boone as a result of successful career building App State 
Men’s Soccer), 919 Sports Management (providing in-House 
Legal Counsel) and PMI (providing 25 years of Sports 
Management experience) combined with top Boone business 
owners, community & soccer leaders who all commit to 5 years of 
Sponsorship ($5k per year) for their business or organization; in 
turn, providing a foundation of sponsorship for the first Five years. 
Overview of Ownership: 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 04EE0FE3-84EE-43DA-AB86-6A91EE4FC17B

111720 BCC Meeting

29



● 25% Playbook Management International LLC 
● 25% YCPM LLC (Jason O’Keefe company) 
● 5% 919 Sports Management: In-House Legal Counsel with 

experience working in Professional Soccer & NFL 
● 5% Los Arcoiris: Owner of 5 successful Mexican 

Restaurants in the High Country and a leader in the local 
Hispanic Community. Very popular restaurants have been 
serving the High Country authentic Mexican Food since 
1991. 

● 5% Booneshine Brewery: Extremely popular Boone Brewery 
(est. 2015) that is in walking distance of the Ted Mack 
Stadium. Booneshine will sponsor the Pre-Game Supporters 
Party followed by a Supporters March to the Stadium and 
they will sponsor the Post-Game Party. Partner also owns a 
popular bakery and restaurant.  

● 5% Mike & Jamie Raymond: Founder of High Country Adult 
Soccer Leagues and local soccer leader that is very involved 
in High Country Soccer on many levels. Mike and Jamie 
both played college soccer and have children playing soccer. 

● 5% Boone Saloon: The #1 Soccer Bar in Boone for watching 
Premier League and International Soccer. Passionate 
Soccer Supporters call Boone Saloon home. Boone Saloon 
will be the host to Away Game Viewing Parties. Partner also 
owns two other restaurants. 

● 5% SPA Properties: Established in 2010, Former App State 
soccer Alumni who own Rental Properties and Real Estate 
investments in Boone & Charlotte. Partner sits on the Board 
for the App State School of Business and owns Vixster, a 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 04EE0FE3-84EE-43DA-AB86-6A91EE4FC17B

111720 BCC Meeting

30



successful emerging waste and recycling business in the 
High Country  

● 5% Josh Honeycutt: First Family of Boone. Generations of 
Business Leaders in Boone. Josh and Family owns multiple 
successful businesses in the High Country including Q & E 
Packaging and Real Estate Firm. Josh is also Head Soccer 
Coach of Watauga High School Men’s Soccer Program.  

● 5% App Ortho: Dr. Ben Baker is official Doctor for 
Appalachian State who is a partner and official Doctor of 
Appalachian FC. An orthopaedic surgeon who moved to the 
High Country in 2017 to be Orthopaedic Sports Medicine 
Director for App State athletics and run his practice in 
Boone. 

● 10% App State Men’s Soccer Alumni: Finalizing plans to 
offer All App State Alumn will have opportunity to invest in 
fractional ownership through Soccer Alumni Group  

 
 
 
 
 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 04EE0FE3-84EE-43DA-AB86-6A91EE4FC17B

111720 BCC Meeting

31



 
 

BRAND 
Club will be known as Appalachian FC which will tie into 
Appalachian State and appeal to the entire High Country 
 
This Logo is an inspiration logo.  We’ve hired Chris Payne 
Portfolio to develop the Appalachian FC brand, branding 
guidelines and marketing elements.  Chris Payne has a working 
relationship with PMI and designed Napa Valley 1839 among 
other Football club and league logos. 
 
Colors will be Black and Gold (same as Appalachian State). 
Looking at secondary brands with App FC (similar to App State). 
 
Website and all Social Media platforms have been secured for 
Appalachian FC. 
 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 04EE0FE3-84EE-43DA-AB86-6A91EE4FC17B

111720 BCC Meeting

32



DocuSign Envelope ID: 04EE0FE3-84EE-43DA-AB86-6A91EE4FC17B

111720 BCC Meeting

33



HOME SWEET HOME  

 
 
Appalachian FC will play at Ted Mackorell Soccer Stadium (Home of App State 
University Women’s Soccer)  that was completed in 2008. The facility features artificial 
field turf as well as a picturesque panoramic view of the beautiful surrounding Blue 
Ridge Mountains. 
 
The facility is located at the High Country Soccer Association's Ted Mackorell Complex 
off of Brookshire Road. There are also two other fields at the complex where the local 
high school team and HCSA teams play throughout the fall and spring. 
 
The stadium was completed in 2009, complete with bleachers available for 1,000 
spectators and a state of the art press box. 
 
Ted Mack is owned through a Partnership of County, High Country Soccer & App State. 
We have received permission from parties to utilize Ted Mack for Appalachian FC 

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 04EE0FE3-84EE-43DA-AB86-6A91EE4FC17B

111720 BCC Meeting

34



MARKET ANALYSIS 
Boone, North Carolina is a cool, funky, young market (similar to an 
Asheville) with a major University and an entrepreneurial spirit. Known as 
the Ski Capital of the South and a popular Summer time destination, Boone 
is an active community year round. Soccer is very popular in the High 
Country. Started by successful App State Men’s soccer teams from the late 
70s that included the All-Time NCAA Leading Goal Scorer Thompson 
Usiyan. The High Country (Boone and surrounding communities) has a 
population of @ 35,000 plus 18,000 students at App State.  In 2019, USL 
hosted a friendly at Ted Mackorell Stadium between two USL 2 teams and 
drew over 1k fans. Since then USL has been aggressively trying to find an 
owner to buy a USL 2 team for Boone, NC.  
 
SPONSORSHIP 
Foundation Sponsorship is all Partners are contractually 
obligated to $5,000 sponsorship per year for five years which 
provides a foundation of $50,000 in Sponsorship before 
traditional biz development campaigns.  Preliminary 
Sponsorship Conversations: 

● Bank: Verbal for $2,500 sponsorship as part of opening our Checking 
Account with them. 

● Hotel:  Advanced discussions for $5,000 sponsorship to be Official 
Hotel. 

● Apparel:  Verbal with Global Brand to be the Apparel Partner at 
$5,000 Trade per year. 

● Apartments:  Advanced conversations with Student Apartment 
company since lots of Students go home in Summer 

● Sports Commission: Verbal for Sponsorship for a Summer 
Tournament to bring fans into town. 

 
 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 04EE0FE3-84EE-43DA-AB86-6A91EE4FC17B

111720 BCC Meeting

35



BUSINESS TIMELINE 
● Finalize Ownership Group & Operating Budget by Oct 1st 
● Finalize Application to submit to NPSL by Oct 2nd 
● Once approved, Business Development Campaign begins for 

Network Contacts (sponsorship, season seats, et al)  
● Club Announcement with Social Media & Website Landing Page 

and Namemark Merchandise/Season Seats by Oct 15th 
● Host November Tryout for local players 
● Finalize Logo and Brand by November 15th 
● Club Brand Launch Party in late November/ early December with 

Full Website & Merchandise to coincide with Christmas 
merchandise & season seat campaign. 

● January:  Announce Coach for Inaugural Season. 
● February:  Jersey Reveal Party. Jersey’s On Sale... 
● Boone Kickoff Tourney with 4 Teams in late Spring 2021 
● April:  Kickoff Party 
● Inaugural Season May through August 
● Historic Home Opener May 2021 

 
 

MISC 
● All Partners will be on Board to meet Quarterly. 
● All Partners can be as involved and active or passive as they’d 

like. All Partners will be asked to provide referrals for 
Sponsorship and Season Seats.  

● NPSL Contact will be Jason O’Keefe.  
● Co-Managing Partners will be Hitch & Jason 
● General Manager will eventually be hired to run day to day Ops 

and oversee Revenue Campaign. 
● Head Coach will be a seasonal position. 
● Game Day Ops Manager will be a seasonal position. 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 04EE0FE3-84EE-43DA-AB86-6A91EE4FC17B

111720 BCC Meeting

36



● App State students will make up the Front Office through 
internships for credit and experience. 

● Majority of Players will be College Players in North Carolina plus 
local developmental players (elite HS & adult soccer players) 
and former App State players who live in Boone.  

● Players will be provided housing during the NPSL Season 
through a partnership or home stay program. 

● Annual Operating Budget projected at $80,000 in initial 
pro-forma.  

● Primary Revenue Streams are Sponsorship, Ticket Sales & 
Merchandise. Soccer Biz opportunities include Tryouts & Camp 
Revenue. 

● All Strategic Partners are committed to $5,000 sponsorship per 
year for their business(es)  

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 04EE0FE3-84EE-43DA-AB86-6A91EE4FC17B

111720 BCC Meeting

37



Appalachian FC 2020/2021 Budget

Assumptions for purpose of Budget
NPSL 6 Home & 6 Away Games
Host Boone Kickoff Tourney (2 Doubleheaders)
1 Home Friendly
Advance: $10 Adult/ $5 Youth/ $5 Group
Season Seats: $300 (Beer Garden)/ $200 Field Side/ $100 Adult/ $75 Youth
Game Day: $10 All Tickets
  Ramp Up Year One
Revenue 2020 2021 Comments
Sponsorship Cash $0 $25,000 Traditional Sponsorship Campaign
Sponsorship Contra-Revenue (Trade) $2,500 $20,000 Standard Trade Campaign (expenses included below)
Partner Sponsorship $0 $50,000 Partners committed to $5k per year
Field Side Seats 0 $6,000 Sell 30 at $200
Beer Garden Seats 0 $0 TBD// Sell 20 at $300 (FREE Beer// Beer Stein is Ticket
Season Seats Adult $2,000 $4,000 $100 Adult (20 in '20/ 40 in '21)
Season Seats Youth $1,500 $3,000 $75 Youth (20 in '20/ 40 in '21)
Corporate Package (1 Jersey, 4 seasons) 0 $5,000 Sell 10 Companies: $500 per package
Sponsor A Player $0 $0 TBD// $1,000 x 11 players
Group Sales $0 $3,500 100 tix * $5 * 7 games
Online Sales 0 5250 100 per game (Ave $7.50) per 7 games
Walk Up Sales 0 7000 100 per game (Walk Up All $10) per 7 games
Merchandise (Online) $2,000 $5,000
Merchandise (Outlets/Community) $1,000 $3,000 Community Events + Outlet Sales (if any)
Merchandise (Game Day) 0 3500 $1 per cap x 500 fans x 7 home games
Tryouts (Gross) 2500 2500 50 Trialists x $50
Appalachian FC Soccer Camps (Net) 0 $0 TBD// $8k Gross - $5k Expenses
Appalachian FC 3v3 Tourney (Net) $0 $0 TBD// Host 1 3v3 Tourney 
MISC 0 1000 Shipping & Handling
US Open Cup $0 $0 Need to qualify
Food & Beverage Sales $0 $0 TBD on agreement with Stadium
Beer Garden $0 $0 TBD on agreement with Stadium
SBA Grant/Loan $0 $0 N/A (Hopefully)
City of Boone Support $0 $5,000 Boone Kickoff Tourney
2022 Pre-Paid Season Seats $0 $0 TBD// 20 x $100 (Early Bird Incentive)
2022 Pre-Paid Sponsorship $0 $0 TBD  
Boone Kickoff Tourney (Net) $0 $0 TBD// Revenue - Expenses
Parking $0 $0 FREE Parking

Total Income $11,500 $148,750

Expenses 2020 2021 Comments
Advertising/Marketing $1,000 $9,000 Xmas Campaign and Social Media Building in 2020/ Ticket Sales Marketing in 2021
Website Development $1,000 $0 Design included in Branding Agency agreement
Promotional Items $1,000 $1,000
Expansion Fee $18,000 $0 One Time Fee
Housing for Players $0 $0 Trade with Partner or Homestay
Annual League Dues $6,000 $6,000 $5,500 in 2019
Bank Fees $0 $500 Keep Minimum Balance = $0
Bus Transportation $0 $12,000 6 Away Trips (Try to Trade Out)
General Manager/ Management $6,000 $24,000 $2k per month to General Manager or Management Fees
Sponsorship Sales $0 $1,000 Stipend plus Commission
Commission $0 $5,000 Based on Sponsorship/GM Sales of $50k
Game Day Ops Coordinator $0 $2,000 Seasonal
Head Coach $0 $6,000 4 Months
Assistant Coach #1 $0 $1,000 4 months
Assistant Coach #2 $0 $0 For Experience
Soccer Ops/Gear Coordinator $0 $1,000 Stipend
Player Expense Reimbursement $0 $0

DocuSign Envelope ID: 04EE0FE3-84EE-43DA-AB86-6A91EE4FC17B

111720 BCC Meeting

38



Social Media Coordinator $0 $0 Intern
Design $10,000 $0 Branding Agency in 2020/ Interns in 2021
Game Day Expenses 0 2700 9 Game Dates x $300 per game
Accounting Services $500 $1,000 Annual Taxes, 1099s
Legal Services $0 $0 In-House
Season Seat Fulfillment $0 $2,000 Gifts for Season Seat Holders
Meals & Entertainment $500 $1,500
Merchandise $2,500 $5,000 Cash/Trade Deal for Tshirts
Office Supplies $500 $500
Office Business Expense $500 $500
Printing $500 $1,000 Trade Sponsorship
Quickbooks $120 $480 $40 per month
Player Registration $0 $0 Limit to 26 Players
Sales Tax $455 $3,150 7% of Taxable Revenue
Stadium Staffing 0 $2,700 9 Games
Stadium Rent $0 $7,000 Try to Trade out
Stadium Signage 0 5000 Trade Sponsorship
Stadium Deposit $0 $0
Stadium Supplies 0 500 Sanitizer, MISC
Storage 0 $1,200 $100 per month (try to get partner to provide)
Team Gear $0 $5,000 Trade Sponsorship
Officials $0 $3,600
Team Supplies $500 $500
Medical Services $0 $5,000 Trade Sponsorships
Staff Gear $1,000 $2,500 Trade Sponsorships
Travel Meals $0 $6,000
US Open Cup 0 0
Post Game Visiting Team Meal $0 $1,000 Trade Sponsorship
Post Game Team Meals $0 $2,500 Trade Sponsorship
End of Year Party $0 $1,000 Try to Trade out
Kickoff Party $0 $1,000 Try to Trade out
Visiting Team Hotel $0 $2,500 Trade Sponsorship
Website/Email/Security $200 $600
Training Field Rental $0 $0 Part of Stadium Agreement
Sponsor Fulfillment $0 $5,000
Charitable Donations $0 $2,500 TBD
Phone System $0 $0
Shipping $500 $1,000
MISC $500 $1,000

Total Expenses $51,275 $143,430

Projected PnL -$39,775 $5,320

Starting Capital $80,000 $34,325
End of Year Capital $40,225 $39,645

DocuSign Envelope ID: 04EE0FE3-84EE-43DA-AB86-6A91EE4FC17B

111720 BCC Meeting

39



Blank Page 
 
 

111720 BCC Meeting

40



AGENDA ITEM 6: 

TAX MATTERS  
A. Monthly Collections Report 

  

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 

Mr. Larry Warren, Tax Administrator, will present the Monthly Collections Report and be 
available for questions and discussion. 
 
The report is for information only; therefore, no action is required. 
 
 
 
  

111720 BCC Meeting

41



111720 BCC Meeting

42



AGENDA ITEM 6: 

TAX MATTERS  
B. Refunds and Releases 

 

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 

Mr. Warren will present the Refunds and Releases Reports.  Board action is required to accept the 
Refunds and Releases Reports. 
 
 
 
  

111720 BCC Meeting

43



 

10/30/2020 15:05    |WATAUGA COUNTY |P      1
Larry.Warren        |RELEASES - 10/01/2020 TO 10/30/2020 |tncrarpt

 
CAT YEAR BILL EFF DATE VALUE
PROPERTY JUR

OWNER NAME AND ADDRESS REASON REF NO CHARGE AMOUNT
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

  1638505 BR DEVELOPMENT GROUP LLC                RE 2020    28503 10/29/2020               0 F05                      926.08
3050 PEACHTREE RD NW STE 370            2838-66-5457-000        F05 G01                    4,390.69
                                        TAX RELEASES                  7575 _______________
ATLANTA, GA 30305                       PARCEL SPLIT AND SHOULD HAVE BEEN              5,316.77
                                        DEACTIVATED                             

 
  1776890 BROWN, INGRID                           RE 2020    30344 10/30/2020               0 F06                       73.30

P.O. BOX 247                            1994-11-6306-000        F06 G01                      590.80
                                        TAX RELEASES                  7559 SWF                       80.00
ZIONVILLE, NC 28698                     PARCEL SHOULD HAVE BEEN DEACTIVATED     _______________
                                                                                         744.10

 
  1600246 CARTER, MICHAEL J                       PP 2019       80 10/30/2020               0 G01                       36.27

CARTER, PARIS G                         281                     C05 G01L                       3.63
12624 AMBER AVE                         TAX RELEASES                  7557 _______________
                                        SOLD HOME IN 2018                                 39.90
CLERMONT, FL 34711                                                              

 
  1600246 CARTER, MICHAEL J                       PP 2020     1150 10/30/2020               0 G01                       36.27

CARTER, PARIS G                         281                     C05 G01L                       3.63
12624 AMBER AVE                         TAX RELEASES                  7558 _______________
                                        SOLD HOME IN 2018                                 39.90
CLERMONT, FL 34711                                                              

 
  1784837 DAMAMI INC                              PP 2020      241 10/30/2020               0 C02                      187.99

PO BOX 1580                             2811                    C02 G01                      184.78
                                        TAX RELEASES                  7563 C02L                      18.80
BOONE, NC 28607                         BUSINESS CLOSED 2019                    G01L                      18.48
                                                                                _______________

         410.05
 

  1513820 DIVELLO, JOHN M. & FRANCES C.           RE 2020    45088 10/30/2020               0 F12                       97.30
PO BOX 234                              2837-32-7320-000        F12 G01                      784.24
                                        TAX RELEASES                  7561 _______________
MATTITUCK, NY 11952                     PARCEL SHOULD HAVE BEEN DEACTIVATED              881.54

 
  1513820 DIVELLO, JOHN M. & FRANCES C.           RE 2020    45089 10/30/2020               0 F12                       43.90

PO BOX 234                              2837-44-1268-000        F12 G01                      353.83
                                        TAX RELEASES                  7562 _______________
MATTITUCK, NY 11952                     PARCEL SHOULD HAVE BEEN DEACTIVATED              397.73

 
  1052455 FLETCHER, MELVIN                        RE 2020    30687 10/30/2020               0 F06                       58.20

1248 MABEL SCHOOL RD                    1984-75-7257-000        F06 G01                      469.09
                                        TAX RELEASES                  7566 SWF                       80.00
ZIONVILLE, NC 28698-9487                PARCEL SHOULD HAVE BEEN DEACTIVATED     _______________
                                                                                         607.29

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

111720 BCC Meeting

44



 

10/30/2020 15:05    |WATAUGA COUNTY |P      2
Larry.Warren        |RELEASES - 10/01/2020 TO 10/30/2020 |tncrarpt

 
CAT YEAR BILL EFF DATE VALUE
PROPERTY JUR

OWNER NAME AND ADDRESS REASON REF NO CHARGE AMOUNT
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

  1810589 GOODMAN, JOEL A                         RE 2020     9691 10/30/2020         221,600 G01                      893.05
1200 GULF BLVD                          1950-73-2802-000        C05 
PH 203                                  TAX RELEASES                  7565
CLEARWATER, FL 33767                    ADJUSTED BECAUSE OF INCORRECT DATA      

 
  1568009 HARMON, RACHEL CANNON                   RE 2020    27081 10/30/2020               0 F04                       30.30

200 T E CANNON DRIVE                    1952-20-5197-000        F04 G01                      244.22
                                        TAX RELEASES                  7556 SWF                       80.00
BANNER ELK, NC 28604                    PARCEL SHOULD HAVE BEEN DEACTIVATED     _______________
                                                                                         354.52

 
  1761809 HIGI SH LLC                             PP 2020      411 10/30/2020               0 C02L                        .50

C/O PARADIGM TAX GROUP                  1788                    C02 G01L                        .50
PO BOX 800729                           TAX RELEASES                  7564 _______________
DALLAS, TX 75380                        LISTED ON TIME                                     1.00

 
  1728950 KFJ LIMITED PARTNERSHIP                 RE 2020    29289 10/20/2020          93,800 F05                       79.73

195 DEERFIELD RD                        2858-44-8474-000        F05 G01                      378.01
                                        TAX RELEASES                  7572 _______________
MOUNT GILEAD, NC 27306                  From CAMA Integration                            457.74

 
  1628279 NARDI, JOSEPH                           RE 2020    34453 10/30/2020               0 F07                        8.50

PO BOX 193                              1962-52-0179-000        F07 G01                       68.51
                                        TAX RELEASES                  7573 _______________
SUGAR GROVE, NC 28679                   PARCEL SHOULD HAVE BEEN DEACTIVATED               77.01

 
  1628279 NARDI, JOSEPH                           RE 2020    34456 10/30/2020               0 F07                       17.60

PO BOX 193                              1962-52-1432-000        F07 G01                      141.86
                                        TAX RELEASES                  7574 _______________
SUGAR GROVE, NC 28679                   PARCEL SHOULD HAVE BEEN DEACTIVATED              159.46

 
  1119742 PHILLIPS, CONLEY W AND MARY N           PP 2020     3302 10/30/2020           1,000 F10                         .50

242 S PINE RUN ROAD                     142635800               F10 G01                        4.03
                                        TAX RELEASES                  7560 _______________
BOONE, NC 28607                         only owns mh&vehicle no longer owns                4.53
                                        camper                                  

 
  1569343 SHERMAN, JEFF D                         PP 2019      150 10/30/2020               0 G01                       29.30

SHERMAN, PHYLLIS L                      457                     C05 G01L                       2.93
2017 HARTWICKE PLACE                    TAX RELEASES                  7570 _______________
                                        sold home in 2018                                 32.23
CHARLOTTE, NC 28270                                                             

 
  1569343 SHERMAN, JEFF D                         PP 2020     1202 10/30/2020               0 G01                       29.30

SHERMAN, PHYLLIS L                      457                     C05 G01L                       2.93
2017 HARTWICKE PLACE                    TAX RELEASES                  7569 _______________
                                        sold home in 2018                                 32.23
CHARLOTTE, NC 28270                                                             

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

111720 BCC Meeting

45



 

10/30/2020 15:05    |WATAUGA COUNTY |P      3
Larry.Warren        |RELEASES - 10/01/2020 TO 10/30/2020 |tncrarpt

 
CAT YEAR BILL EFF DATE VALUE
PROPERTY JUR

OWNER NAME AND ADDRESS REASON REF NO CHARGE AMOUNT
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

  1545039 WARREN, HAROLD MARION                   RE 2020    28224 10/20/2020               0 F04                       52.45
WARREN, LOIS DENTON                     1954-82-0939-000        F04 G01                      422.75
702 PLANK HOLLOW                        TAX RELEASES                  7567 SWF                       80.00
                                        MUNIS BILLED A DEACTIVATED PARCEL       _______________
VILAS, NC 28692                                                                          555.20

 
  1545039 WARREN, HAROLD MARION                   RE 2020    28225 10/20/2020               0 F04                        4.45

WARREN, LOIS DENTON                     1954-83-1003-000        F04 G01                       35.87
702 PLANK HOLLOW                        TAX RELEASES                  7568 _______________
                                        MUNIS BILLED A DEACTIVATED PARCEL                 40.32
VILAS, NC 28692                                                                 

 
DETAIL SUMMARY COUNT: 19    RELEASES - TOTAL         316,400       11,044.57

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

111720 BCC Meeting

46



 

10/30/2020 15:05    |WATAUGA COUNTY |P      4
Larry.Warren        |RELEASES - 10/01/2020 TO 10/30/2020 |tncrarpt

 
   RELEASES - CHARGE SUMMARY FOR ALL CLERKS

 
YEAR CAT CHARGE AMOUNT

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 

2019 PP G01   WATAUGA COUNTY PP                       65.57
2019 PP G01L  WATAUGA COUNTY LATE LIST                 6.56

_______________
2019 TOTAL           72.13

 
2020 RE F04   BEAVER DAM FIRE RE                      87.20
2020 RE F05   STEWART SIMMONS FIRE RE              1,005.81
2020 RE F06   ZIONVILLE FIRE RE                      131.50
2020 RE F07   COVE CREEK FIRE RE                      26.10
2020 RE F12   BLOWING ROCK FIRE RE                   141.20
2020 RE G01   WATAUGA COUNTY RE                    8,772.92
2020 RE SWF   SANITATION USER FEE                    320.00
2020 PP C02   BOONE PP                               187.99
2020 PP C02L  BOONE LATE LIST                         19.30
2020 PP F10   DEEP GAP FIRE PP                          .50
2020 PP G01   WATAUGA COUNTY PP                      254.38
2020 PP G01L  WATAUGA COUNTY LATE LIST                25.54

_______________
2020 TOTAL       10,972.44

 
SUMMARY TOTAL       11,044.57

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

111720 BCC Meeting

47



 

10/30/2020 15:05    |WATAUGA COUNTY |P      5
Larry.Warren        |RELEASES - 10/01/2020 TO 10/30/2020 |tncrarpt

 
   RELEASES - JURISDICTION SUMMARY FOR ALL CLERKS

 
JUR  YEAR CHARGE AMOUNT

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 

C02 2020 C02   BOONE PP                               187.99
C02 2020 C02L  BOONE LATE LIST                         19.30
C02 2020 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY PP                      184.78
C02 2020 G01L  WATAUGA COUNTY LATE LIST                18.98

_______________
C02 TOTAL          411.05

 
C05 2019 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY PP                       65.57
C05 2019 G01L  WATAUGA COUNTY LATE LIST                 6.56
C05 2020 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY PP                      958.62
C05 2020 G01L  WATAUGA COUNTY LATE LIST                 6.56

_______________
C05 TOTAL        1,037.31

 
F04 2020 F04   BEAVER DAM FIRE RE                      87.20
F04 2020 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY RE                      702.84
F04 2020 SWF   SANITATION USER FEE                    160.00

_______________
F04 TOTAL          950.04

 
F05 2020 F05   STEWART SIMMONS FIRE RE              1,005.81
F05 2020 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY RE                    4,768.70

_______________
F05 TOTAL        5,774.51

 
F06 2020 F06   ZIONVILLE FIRE RE                      131.50
F06 2020 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY RE                    1,059.89
F06 2020 SWF   SANITATION USER FEE                    160.00

_______________
F06 TOTAL        1,351.39

 
F07 2020 F07   COVE CREEK FIRE RE                      26.10
F07 2020 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY RE                      210.37

_______________
F07 TOTAL          236.47

 
F10 2020 F10   DEEP GAP FIRE PP                          .50
F10 2020 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY PP                        4.03

_______________
F10 TOTAL            4.53

 
F12 2020 F12   BLOWING ROCK FIRE RE                   141.20
F12 2020 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY RE                    1,138.07

_______________
F12 TOTAL        1,279.27

 
SUMMARY TOTAL       11,044.57

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

111720 BCC Meeting

48



AGENDA ITEM 7: 

NC DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY AND CUSTOMER SERVICE 
“BACKYARD COMPOSTING GRANT” APPLICATION REQUEST  

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Mr. Cole Kiziah, Recycling Coordinator, will request authorization from the Board to apply for 
grant funding from the North Carolina Department of Environmental Quality and Customer 
Service, “Backyard Composting Grant”.   
 
 Overall Project Cost:  $13,899.80 
 Total Backyard Composting Proposed Grant Request:  $11,140.24 
 Total Cost for County:  $2,759.56 
 
The grant deadline was before the November 17th meeting so staff submitted the grant.  Should the 
Board wish not to participate in the grant, staff can withdraw the request.   
 
Staff requests formal approval by the Board. 
 
  

111720 BCC Meeting

49



TO: DERON GEOUQUE, COUNTY MANAGER  

FROM: COLE.KIZIAH, RECYCLING COORDINARTOR  

SUBJECT: 2020 BACKYARD COMPOSTING GRANT  

DATE: OCTOBER 30, 2020 

CC: REX BUCK, DONNA WATSON 

 
 
 
The Sanitation Department would like to apply for grand funding from the North Carolina Department of 
Environmental Quality and Customer Service, “Backyard Composting Grant”.  The grant would provide the county 
with reliable composting containers that would be used at residential households to recycled food scraps and 
other organic waste.  Recently, the Sanitation Recycling Department has received inquiries from within the 
county about composting.  This grant would allow us to better serve our community by offering access to a 
100% recycled composting bin.  This would not only improve our waste diversion rates, it would be a great 
way for the county to let its people know we are interested in helping each other and reducing our global 
impact. 
 
We would like to request (150x) of the Enviro World FreeGarden EARTH Compost Bins.  The bins would 
be available free to residents of Watauga County. 
 
 Overall Project Cost:  $13,899.80 
 Total Backyard Composting Proposed Grant Request:  $11,140.24 
 Total Cost for County:  $2,759.56 

111720 BCC Meeting

50



AGENDA ITEM 8: 

VISTA AT TROUT LAKE SUBDIVISION PERFORMANCE GUARANTEE 
 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Pursuant to Section 92 of the subdivision regulations, the developer of Vistas at Trout Lake is 
requesting Board of Commissioners’ approval of the attached bond, which guarantees completion 
of the required infrastructure and landscaping.  The Planning Board approved the preliminary plat 
of the development on July 20th; since the project is less than 10 units, staff approves the final plat 
for recording (Section 81.06). 
 
Board action is required to accept the bond for infrastructure and landscaping for Vistas at Trout 
Lake.    
 
  

111720 BCC Meeting

51



SATCHMO & COMPANY 
2489 Russ Cornett Road 

Boone, North Carolina 28607 
 

Performance Bond 
For: Watauga County 
Project: Vistas at Trout Lake 
 4776 Shulls Mill Road 
 Blowing Rock, North Carolina 28607 
 
Project consists of 11 Town Home units on 7.447 Acres 
All 11 Units are presold. 
Project started mid-August 2020 and finished late summer of 2021 
See attached site plan 
 
 
Breakdown of Costs are as follows: 
 
Moretz Paving   $46,950.00 
Retaining Walls  $  6,100.00 
Final Road Work $11,550.00 
Landscaping  $18,200.00 
_____________________________ 
Total   $82,800.00 
Watauga County 20% $16,560.00 
 
Total   $99,360.00 
 
Breakdown Costs: 
 
Moretz Paving (see attached invoice)       $46,950.00 
 
Satchmo and Company to provide and install the following: 
 
Decorative Block Retaining Wall 150 to 180 Linear feet 3’ to 4’ high.   $6,100.00 
675 Retaining wall block (Color is Shadow Grey)  
#67 washed stone and structural fabric as recommended 
Labor, Equipment and Materials  
 
Final Road Work          $11,550.00 
120 tons of ABC Stone 
Culvert and catch basin 
Final Stabilization of disturbed areas 
Equipment and Labor 
 
Landscaping to include: Creation of 10 parking lot planters and roadway    $18,200.00 

111720 BCC Meeting

52



30 lg. Deciduous trees (River Birch/Maples/Flowering Cherry’s) 2” to 3” Caliper 
10 Large Evergreens ( Norway’s/White Pines) 
50  4’-6’ Emerald Green Arborvitaes 
100 Misc. Containerized Shrubs (Rhododendron/Azaleas/Junipers/ Assorted Perennials) 
Topsoil/Mulch 
Equipment and Labor 
 

111720 BCC Meeting

53



111720 BCC Meeting

54



111720 BCC Meeting

55



111720 BCC Meeting

56



AGENDA ITEM 9: 

PARKS AND RECREATION MATTERS 
A.  Request for Floor Protection System and Bench Runners for Community Recreation Center 

 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS:   
 
After extensive research, Mr. Stephen Poulos will request the Board accept the bid proposal from 
Blankenship Associates, Inc. in the amount of $25,063.33 for protective floor covering for the 
gyms at the new community recreation center.   
 
Board approval is required to accept the proposal as presented. 
 
  

111720 BCC Meeting

57



111720 BCC Meeting

58



111720 BCC Meeting

59



111720 BCC Meeting

60



AGENDA ITEM 9: 

PARKS AND RECREATION MATTERS 
B.  Proposed Opening Plan for Community Recreation Center 

 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS:   
 
Per Commissioner direction, staff has prepared an opening plan for the new community recreation 
center.  The plan provides three (3) options for the Board’s consideration.  Option 1 is to open the 
facility only for the Watauga High School Swim Team.  Option 2 is opening the facility for the 
WHS Swim Team and the general public.  Option 3 would keep the facility closed until COVID 
19 restrictions are lifted to allow for 50% capacity or higher of the facility.   
 
Staff seeks Board direction.   
  

111720 BCC Meeting

61



 

 WATAUGA COUNTY 
 
Administration Building, Suite 205 – 814 West King Street – Boone, NC 28607 – (828) 265-8000 

TDD 1-800-735-2962 – Voice 1-800-735-8262 – FAX (828) 264-3230 
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Board of Commissioners 
   
FROM:  Deron Geouque 
  County Manager 
 
SUBJECT: Community Recreation Center Discussion  
 
DATE:  November 3, 2020 
 
Per Commissioner request, staff has developed three (3) options for consideration regarding the opening 
of the community recreation center. 
 
 Date of 

Opening  
Restrictions  Staff Hours of 

Operation  
Expense Revenue 

Option 1 
Watauga 
High 
School 
Swim Team 
Only 

12/1/2020 Current 
COVID-19 
Restrictions 
and NCHSAA 
Guidelines 
and 
Protocols  

4 Guards 
Nov. 30 
To 
Jan. 30, 
2021 

M-F 
8:00 AM 
5:00 PM 

$27,321 $0 

       

Option 2 
Open at 
30% 
Capacity 

1/18/2021 Current 
COVID-19 
Restrictions 
per the 
Governor’s 
Executive 
Order and 
NCDHHS 
Guidance  

January  
To  
June 2021  
Staffing 
Costs 

M-W-F 
6:00 AM 
8:00 PM 
T-TH-Sat 
8:00 AM 
8:00 PM 
Sun 
12 noon 
5:00 PM 

$187,000 30% of 
Budgeted 
Amount or 
$63,000 

       

Option 3 
Open at 
50% 
Capacity  

TBD COVID-19 
Restrictions 
per the 
Governor’s 
Executive 
Order and 
NCDHHS 
Guidance 

April 
To  
June 2021 
Staffing 
Costs 

M-W-F 
6:00 AM 
8:00 PM 
T-TH-Sat 
8:00 AM 
8:00 PM 
Sun 
12 noon 
5:00 PM 

$102,000 50% of 
Budgeted 
Amount or 
$52,500 

 

   OFFICE OF THE 
COUNTY MANAGER 

 

111720 BCC Meeting

62



Option 1  
 
Facility opens to the Watauga High School Swim Team only on December 1, 2020 Monday, Tuesday, 
Thursday, Friday 3:30 PM to 5:00 PM and Wednesday from 3:00 PM to 5:00 PM.  Two (2) lifeguards 
and one (1) custodial position would be necessary to cover the swim practice.  No county 
testing/screening will be conducted.  Coaches are required to follow NCHSAA guidelines and protocols 
to ensure athletes’ safety.  County would require athletes to sign COVID19 waiver.  No other programs 
offered.  Locker rooms closed and family changing rooms utilized.  The facility would operate from 8:00 
AM to 5:00 PM.  Estimated cost is $27,321.  Zero revenues received.   
 
Option 2 
 
Facility opens to the Watauga High School Swim Team and public under the current COVID19 
restrictions limiting capacity to thirty percent (30%).  Facility would open to Swim Team on December 1, 
2020 and the rest of the facility would open on January 18, 2021, approximately two (2) months from 
notice to open to hire & train facility staff.  Occupancy based on percentages established through the 
Health Department and NCDHHS guidelines.  Locker rooms closed.  List of modified programs included 
in the opening plan.  No childcare service provided.  Limited access with the potential for patrons to be 
turned away due to capacity levels.  Estimated cost is $187,000 based on six (6) months of operations.  
$63,000 in revenues based on thirty percent (30%) of budgeted revenues for a six-month period.   
 
Option 3 
 
Facility opens to the Watauga High School Swim Team on December 1, 2020 and remains closed to the 
public until COVID19 restrictions are lifted to allow for at least fifty percent (50%) or higher capacity.  
Require approximately two (2) months from notice to open at higher capacity to hire & train facility staff.  
Occupancy based on percentages established through the Health Department and NCDHHS guidelines.  
Locker rooms closed.  List of modified programs included in the opening plan.  No childcare service 
provided.  Increased access for patrons reducing the potential to be turned away due to capacity.  
Estimated cost is $102,000 based on three (3) months of operations.  $52,500 in revenues based on fifty 
percent (50%) of budgeted revenues for a three-month period. 
 
Summary 
 
Options 2 and 3 are subject to change based on more or less COVID19 restrictions being imposed or 
reduced.  The initial plan for opening the facility would occur once COVID19 restrictions allowed for 
fifty percent (50%) occupancy.  The reason for opening the facility at 50% capacity was threefold.  First, 
the County wanted to review and monitor other facilities and the impact COVID19 restrictions were 
having on their operations since this is a new facility with no operational history to base projections.  
Second, patrons being turned away due to capacity levels.  Third, the prospect to reach projected 
budgeted revenues was higher.   
 
There are slight differences in the operational costs to open the facility at 30% and 50% capacity.  One 
major factor is the amount of months the facility will be open at 30% or 50% capacity.  Right now, we 
know the amount of months at 30% but 50% is unknown until restrictions are lifted to allow for the 
higher capacity.  In addition, due to the delayed opening, the 30% and 50% capacities are more 
manageable from a budgetary perspective.   
 
Staff has provided the best conservative estimates on revenues possible with no historical data.  However, 
should revenues not be met, staff would reduce programming and utilize contingency funds to cover any 
shortfall.  All options have been discussed and reviewed with the Health Department and adhere to 
NCDHHS guidelines.  Staff recommends that if the facility is open to the High School Swim that the rest 
of the facility be open as well.   
 
Staff seeks direction from the Board. 
 

111720 BCC Meeting

63



111720 BCC Meeting

64



111720 BCC Meeting

65



111720 BCC Meeting

66



111720 BCC Meeting

67



111720 BCC Meeting

68



111720 BCC Meeting

69



111720 BCC Meeting

70



111720 BCC Meeting

71



111720 BC
C

 M
eeting72



111720 BC
C

 M
eeting73



111720 BC
C

 M
eeting74



111720 BC
C

 M
eeting75



111720 BC
C

 M
eeting76



111720 BC
C

 M
eeting77



111720 BC
C

 M
eeting78



111720 BC
C

 M
eeting79



111720 BCC Meeting

80



111720 BC
C

 M
eeting81



111720 BCC Meeting

82



111720 BC
C

 M
eeting83



111720 BCC Meeting

84



111720 BC
C

 M
eeting85



111720 BC
C

 M
eeting86



111720 BC
C

 M
eeting87



111720 BCC Meeting

88



111720 BCC Meeting

89



111720 BCC Meeting

90



111720 BC
C

 M
eeting91



111720 BCC Meeting

92



111720 BCC Meeting

93



111720 BCC Meeting

94



111720 BC
C

 M
eeting95



111720 BCC Meeting

96



111720 BCC Meeting

97



111720 BC
C

 M
eeting98



AGENDA ITEM 10: 

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
A.  December Meeting Schedule  

 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
The first Board of Commissioners meeting in December will need to be moved to Monday, 
December 7, 2020, as new members are required to be sworn-in on the first Monday of December 
following the election.  The meeting will recess to allow for the swearing in ceremony of the 
Commissioners-Elect.  
 
Board action is requested.   
 
 
  

111720 BCC Meeting

99



Blank Page 
 
 

111720 BCC Meeting

100



AGENDA ITEM 10: 

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
B.  Proposed Student Resource Officer (SRO) for Watauga County Schools  

 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
The Board previously approved accepting the SRO position at the Watauga High School.  The 
County Attorney has reviewed the proposed Memorandum of Understanding between the Watauga 
County Board of Education and the Watauga County Sheriff’s Office.   
 
Board action is required to accept the Memorandum of Understanding between the County and the 
Watauga County School System.   
  

111720 BCC Meeting

101



   
 

{CS: 00073107.DOCX } 

 

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 
 between 

Watauga County Board of Education and 
Watauga County Sheriff’s Office for the School 

Resource Officer Program 

This Agreement, entered into this _13th__day of November, 2020, between Watauga County Board of 
Education, a public body corporate organized and existing under the Constitution and laws of the State of 
North Carolina, hereinafter referred to as the "School Board," and the Watauga County Sheriff’s Office, a 
law enforcement agency organized and existing under the laws of the State of North Carolina, hereinafter 
referred to as the "Sheriff’s Office”  

Witness that: 

The School Board and Sheriff’s Office mutually agree as follows: 

1. THAT THE SCHOOL BOARD SHALL: 

a. Provide office space, access to telephone and internet, and basic office supplies.  
b. Develop desired schedule of work for the School Resource Officer, understanding that the 

School Resource Officer will comply with the Watauga County Sheriff’s Office Personnel 
Policies as a Watauga County employee. 

c. Provide funding available, in the discretion of the School Board, for law enforcement and 
school safety purposes to the Sheriff’s Office, including any funds received from the North 
Carolina Department of Public Instruction’s School Safety Grants program obtained for 
the purpose of providing School Resource Officers from the Sheriff’s Office.  The funds 
to be provided are listed on Schedule A, which shall be updated by agreement of the parties 
from time to time, at least yearly, to reflect funds provided.   
 

2.  THAT THE SHERIFF’S OFFICE SHALL: 

a. Cause to be provided, at Sheriff’s Office expense, for and on behalf of the School Board 
three the School Resource Officers listed on Schedule B, to carry out the duties and 
responsibilities listed in this agreement. The School Board or their representatives will 
approve the officers to be assigned.  Schedule B shall be updated from time to time, as 
necessary to reflect the number of School Resource Officers to be supplied. 

b. Assist school officials in lawfully responding to any law enforcement requests for 
confidential student and employee records pursuant to state law, federal law, and School 
Board Policy 5120 and associated procedures.  If, Student education records obtained by 
the Sheriff’s Office or the School Resource Officer during the course of service pursuant 
to this Agreement the Sheriff’s Office or the School Resource Officer should obtain any 
information pertaining to official student recordsshall be kept confidential and managed 
pursuant to section 3 of this Agreement.  Nothing in, this Agreement shall not be construed 
to constitute a waiver of, or to in any manner diminish the provisions for, confidentiality 
of student records. 

c. For the purpose of reviewing the School Resource Officer’s performance as contemplated 
herein, allow full access to the personnel file of the School Resource Officer to the  
Superintendent or the Superintendent’s ’s designee, provided the Resource Officer 

111720 BCC Meeting

102



 

{CS:	00073107.DOCX	}	

consents and signs a written release in accordance with N.C.G.S. 160A-168(c)(6), and 
provided that the information in such file is kept confidential and not further disclosed. 

d. Provide, to the extent that Sheriff’s Office resources permit, an officer to temporarily 
perform School Resource Officer duties on occasions that the assigned School Resource 
Officer is unavailable to work. 
 

3.  STUDENT EDUCATION RECORDS 

The SRO shall comply with all applicable laws, regulations, and School Board policies, 
including but not limited to laws, regulations and policies regarding access to confidential 
student records, provided that SROs shall under no circumstances be required or expected 
to act in a manner inconsistent with their duties as law enforcement officers. The SRO may 
have access to confidential student records or to any personally identifiable information of 
any NCCS student, only to the extent allowed under the Family Educational Rights and 
Privacy Act (FERPA) and applicable School Board policies and procedures. SROs shall 
not automatically have access to confidential student records or personally identifiable 
information in those records simply because they are conducting a criminal investigation 
involving a student. School officials may, however, share relevant confidential student 
records and personally identifiable information contained in those records with SROs 
under any of the following circumstances: 
 

a) The SRO has written consent from a parent or eligible student to review the records 
or information in question. 

b) The principal or designee reasonably determines that disclosure to the SRO without 
parental consent is necessary in light of a significant and articulable threat to one 
or more person’s health or safety. 

c) The disclosure is made pursuant to a valid subpoena or court order, provided that 
advance notice of compliance is provided to the parent or eligible student so that 
they may seek protective action from the court, unless the court has ordered the 
existence or the contents of the subpoena or the information furnished in response 
to the subpoena not be disclosed. 

d) The information disclosed is “directory information” as defined by NCCSBOE 
Policy and the parent or eligible student has not opted out of the disclosure of 
directory information. 

e) The disclosure is otherwise authorized under FERPA, its implementing regulations, 
and applicable NCCS policies and procedures. 

 

4. REPORTING AUTHORITY: 

a. For issues of school policy, the School Resource Officer will follow recommendations and 
coordinate activities with the administration of Watauga County Schools. 

b. For all other law enforcement duties and general supervision as per Watauga County and 
Watauga County Sheriff’s Office Personnel Policy, the School Resource Officer will report 
to the Watauga County Sheriff’s Office. 
 

4. TERM OF AGREEMENT: 

This agreement shall remain in effect from November 13, 2018, until June 30, 2019, unless    
terminated sooner pursuant to Section 9 of this Agreement. 

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Indent: Left:  1",  No bullets or numbering

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0"

111720 BCC Meeting

103



 

{CS:	00073107.DOCX	}	

  5. PERFORMANCE RESPONSIBILITIES: 

The purpose of the School Resource Officer position is to create a safe, inviting, and engaging 
learning environment for all students and school staff members.  

In addition to the specific duties set forth in sections 6-8 below, the general duties of the School 
Resource Officer shall include: 

a. Protect students, staff, visitors and property of the school.  
b. Investigate criminal activity on school property. 
c. Assist other law enforcement agencies as requested. 
d. Assist social services and mental health agencies as requested. 
e. Patrol areas of school campus as directed or needed.  
f. Assist in medical emergencies as needed. 
g. Counsel school staff in crisis prevention and intervention. 
h. Conduct informal counseling with students and families. 
i. Coordinate with school administration to ensure the appropriate delineation of roles and 

duties between law enforcement and school administration. As such, the School Resource 
Officer: 

i. Will be trained in the legal standards governing searches and interrogations of 
minors by law enforcement officers pursuing criminal investigations, including the 
standards of juvenile Miranda; 

ii. Will report issues of routine school discipline to school officials and not 
independently investigate issues of school discipline;  

iii. Will not ask school officials to initiate a search or interrogation for purely law 
enforcement purposes;  

iv. Will not be asked to participate in the investigation of routine school discipline by 
school officials unless necessary to protect the safety of persons; 

v. Will promptly notify school officials whenever a student is questioned on school 
premises for a law enforcement purpose and/or when law enforcement action is 
taken against any student unless such notice would compromise an active 
investigation; further, the School Resource Officer will consult with school 
officials as to whether the parent(s) or guardian of a minor should be contacted with 
respect to any of the foregoing; and 

vi. Will assist school officials in lawfully responding to any law enforcement requests 
for confidential student and employee records consistent with state and federal law. 
 

6. PREVENTION: 

a. Establish positive relationships between the officer and the student population. 
b. Assist other agencies such as social services, mental health and other organizations which 

provide services and care to school system employees, students and families. 
c. Receive training in Conflict Resolution and Peer Mediation. 
d. Assist students and teachers through Conflict Resolution classroom activities, assemblies and 

informal discussion. 
e. Work with training team to conduct staff development in Conflict Resolution strategies. 
f. Assist in training students in Peer Mediation. 
g. Serve as a resource for parents and students. 
h. Maintain a crime prevention tip-line or website. 

 

111720 BCC Meeting

104



 

{CS:	00073107.DOCX	}	

7. INTERVENTION: 

a. Identify causes of violence in the schools. 
b. Educate students with respect to the consequences of violence and criminal behavior. 
c. Investigate criminal activity against school property, personnel, students and visitors. 
d. Provide and/or coordinate law enforcement at school activities. 
e. Assist local law enforcement authorities in school-related matters as requested. 
f. Serve as liaison between law enforcement and school officials, students and parents. 
g. Keep a log of activities relating to class, student and parent contacts. 
h. Review and access school security video limited to the investigation of suspected crimes. 
i. Any other duties assigned by the Watauga County Sheriff's Office. 

 
   8. CRITICAL KNOWLEDGE, TRAINING OR CERTIFICATION: 

a. Basic Law Enforcement training. 
b. Certified as a North Carolina Law Enforcement Officer sworn by the Watauga County 

Sheriff’s Office. 
c. General experience in law enforcement with specialized knowledge of and/or experience 

in dealing with substance abuse, juvenile law and operating standards of accepted School 
Resource Officer procedures. 

d. Crisis Prevention and Intervention training. 
e. Successful completion of School Resource Officer Certification from the NC Justice 

Academy. 
 

9. TERM AND TERMINATION: 

(a) The term of this MOU shall begin on the 1st day of November, 2020. The parties shall 
review the terms of this MOU at least annually and may amend it at any time in writing 
and by mutual agreement. 

(b) Either party may terminate this Agreement without cause on 90 days notice in writing 
to the other party;  

(cb) Either party may terminate this Agreement immediately for cause, upon giving written 
notice to the other party, in the event that the general counsel of the party terminating the 
Agreement provides a written statement that in his or her good faith legal opinion it is not 
legally permissible for that party to continue to substantially comply with this Agreement.   

(dc)  In the event the School Board is dissatisfied with the performance of the any assigned 
SRO, the Board shall consult with the Watauga County Sheriff and the parties shall 
negotiate in good faith so as to reasonably satisfy the Board, either by improvement in the 
performance of the SRO or by assignment of a different officer to serve as SRO.  In the 
event the Board remains dissatisfied despite the foregoing efforts, the Board may terminate 
this Agreement upon 30 days written notice. 

In the event of termination, for whatever cause, the School Board shall provide funding as 
specified herein, prorated through the effective date of the termination. 

10. MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS 

Formatted: Indent: Left:  1"

Formatted: Font: Bold

111720 BCC Meeting

105



 

{CS:	00073107.DOCX	}	

(a) Relationship of Parties.  The School Board and the Sheriff’s Office shall be 
independent contractors, and nothing herein shall be construed as creating a partnership or 
joint venture; nor shall any employee of either party be construed as employees, agents, or 
principals of any other party hereto. Each party maintains control over its personnel and 
any employment rights of personnel assigned under this MOU shall not be abridged. Each 
party agrees to assume the liability for its own acts or omissions, or the acts or omissions 
of their employees or agents, during the term of this Agreement to the extent permitted 
under North Carolina law. Nothing herein shall waive the right of either party or any of 
their respective employees to assert applicable immunities in the event of any lawsuit, 
including but not limited to sovereign immunity, governmental immunity, qualified 
immunity and/or public official immunity. 
(b) Governing Law; Venue.  This MOU shall be governed by the laws of the State of 
North Carolina. The venue for the initiation of any such action shall be Boone, North 
Carolina. 
(c) Amendments and Modifications; Additional Policies and Procedures.  This MOU 
may be modified or amended by mutual consent of the parties as long as the amendment is 
executed in the same fashion as this MOU. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the parties may 
develop additional policies and procedures by consent to implement this MOU, including 
but not limited to policies and procedures regarding reporting requirements and sharing 
information between the School Board and the Sheriff’s Office. Further, each party may 
develop internal policies and procedures to implement their respective obligations under 
this MOU. 
(d) Entire Agreement.  This MOU constitutes the entire agreement between the parties 
and supersedes all prior agreements and understandings, whether written or oral, relating 
to the subject matter of this MOU. 
(e) Severability.  In the event that any provision of this MOU shall be invalid, illegal 
or otherwise unenforceable, the validity, legality, and enforceability of the remaining 
provisions shall in no way be affected or impaired thereby.  
(f) Third Party Benefits.  The services provided by the Sheriff’s Office pursuant to this 
MOU shall not violate or in any way infringe on the rights of any third parties; provided, 
however, that nothing in this MOU shall be construed to create any right or remedy on the 
part of third parties. 
(g) Counterparts.  This MOU may be executed in one or more counterparts, each of 
which shall be deemed an original, but all of which taken together constitute one and the 
same instrument.  

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties set their hands and seals in Boone, Watauga County, North 
Carolina. 

WATAUGA COUNTY     WATAUGA COUNTY  
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

      
_______________________________                           ________________________________ 
Sheriff            Chairman 

ATTEST:                             ATTEST: 

________________________________                        __________________________________  
County Manager                                                                    Superintendent   
  

Formatted: Justified, Indent: First line:  0", Right:  0.5",
Space After:  0 pt, Line spacing:  single, Outline
numbered + Level: 1 + Numbering Style: a, b, c, … +
Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at:  0.75" +
Indent at:  1", Font Alignment: Baseline

Formatted: Font color: Black

Formatted: Font color: Black

Formatted: Font color: Black

Formatted: Font color: Black

Formatted: Font color: Black

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0"

Formatted: Font color: Black

111720 BCC Meeting

106



 

{CS:	00073107.DOCX	}	

Schedule A: Funding Provided by the School Board 
 
 
Fiscal Year: Amount Provided: 
FY 2020-2021 $64,00072,000 (pro-rated for this year. It will be 

$72,000 in future full fiscal years.)
  
  

 

  

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Font: Bold, Underline
Formatted: Font: Bold, Underline

111720 BCC Meeting

107



 

{CS:	00073107.DOCX	}	

Schedule B: School Resource Officer Assignments 
 

 
School Year – Number of Officers: Assigned School: 
FY 2020-2021 – 4 SROs (change to 5) [list] Watauga High School and all K-8 schools
  
  

 
 

Formatted: Font: Not Bold, No underline
Formatted: Left

111720 BCC Meeting

108



AGENDA ITEM 10: 

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
C.  Review of Boards and Commissions on which Commissioners are Members 

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 

Per Commissioner request, staff has provided a list of Boards and Commissions for discussion 
regarding liaison roles or Board appointment.   

111720 BCC Meeting

109



 
 

Commissioner Appointments to Boards & Commissions 
As of November 2020 

 
 

Board/Commission Member 

Appalachian District Health Department Yates 

Appalachian Theatre Board of Trustees Ex-Officio Member Wallin or 
Welch 

AppalCART Authority Wallin 

Blue Ridge Resource Conservation & Development Area Turnbow 

Caldwell Community College &Technical Institute - Watauga Advisory Board Welch 

Children’s Council Turnbow 

Child Protection Team Kennedy 

Cooperative Extension Advisory Leadership Board Yates 

Economic Development Commission (EDC) Turnbow 

Educational Planning Committee (2 appointees) Wallin & 
Welch 

EMS Advisory Committee Yates 

High Country Council of Governments 
   Executive Board 
   Rural Transportation Advisory Committee 

Turnbow 

Juvenile Crime Prevention Council (JCPC) Welch 

Humane Society Turnbow 

Library Board Kennedy 

Motor Vehicle Valuation Review Committee BCC 

New River Service Authority Board Wallin 

Northwest Regional Housing Authority (five-year term expires Dec. 12, 2024) Pat Vines 

POA Advisory Committee (Home & Community Care Block Grant) Yates  

Sheriff’s Office Liaison  Kennedy & 
Turnbow 

Vaya County Commissioner Advisory Board Wallin 

Social Services Advisory Board Wallin 

Watauga County Arts Council (added February 2020) Wallin 

Watauga County Fire Commission Yates 

Watauga County Personnel Advisory Committee Welch 

Watauga County Recreation Commission Welch 

Watauga Medical Center Board of Trustees Kennedy 

W.A.M.Y. Community Action Wallin 

Watauga Opportunities, Inc. Turnbow 

Workforce Development Board (WDB) Chairman 

 

111720 BCC Meeting

110



AGENDA ITEM 10: 

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
D.  Boards and Commissions  

 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Appalachian Regional Library  
The Watauga County Library Board recommend the appointment of Ms. Margaret Love to the 
Appalachian Regional Library Board to replace Ms. Mary Reichel who has moved out of town. 
 
  

111720 BCC Meeting

111



          
            
 
 

 
 
 
October 1, 2020  
 
 
Mr. John Welch, Chair 
Watauga County Board of Commissioners 
Administrative Building, Suite 205 
814 West King Street 
Boone, NC  28607 
 
Dear Mr. Welch: 
 
At the regular meeting of the Watauga County Library Board on September 3, 2020, members 
voted unanimously to recommend to Watauga County Commissioners that Margaret Love be 
appointed to the Appalachian Regional Library Board of Trustees to replace Mary Reichel who 
has moved away to Chapel Hill.  Her term officially began last month in September.  
 
Please approve the recommendation of the Watauga County Public Library Advisory Board and 
notify Margaret and me of her appointment. Thanks to you and all of the commissioners for your 
continued support of our library. 
 
Margaret resides at 427 Dutch Creek Road, Banner Elk, NC 28604.  
 
Sincerely, 
Monica Caruso  
Monica Caruso 
Watauga County Librarian 
 
 
Cc: Jane Blackburn 
Director of Appalachian Regional Libraries 
 
 

111720 BCC Meeting

112

http://www.arlibrary.org/


AGENDA ITEM 10: 

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 

E.  Announcements 
 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
The Essentials of County Government course will be held virtually on the following dates: 
 

Tract 1:  December 11, 2020; January 8, 2021; February 26, 2021 
Tract 2:  January 22, 2021; February 25, 2021, March 23, 2021 

 

Additional information is included in your packet.  If interested in attending, please notify Anita 
who will assist with your registration and accommodations. 
 
 
  

111720 BCC Meeting

113



1

Anita.Fogle

From: UNC School of Government <announcements@sog.unc.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, November 4, 2020 1:10 PM
To: Anita.Fogle
Subject: Register Today: Essentials of County Government (Online)

 

 

Essentials of County Government  

Two offerings this winter on Zoom 
 

Join the School of Government and the North Carolina Association of County Commissioners 
this winter for the first virtual Essentials of County Government. Newly elected officials 
have the opportunity to register for one of two tracks, each spanning the course of three 
months.  
 
Track 1: December 11, 2020; January 8, 2021; February 26, 2021  
Track 2: January 22, 2021; February 25, 2021; March 23, 2021  
 
Participants will complete pre-work, join three interactive sessions on zoom, and receive 
direct advice and insight from School and Association faculty and staff during live "ask the 
expert" sessions. Click here for a sample agenda for the live sessions. This year's program 
will explore three key themes:  
 

 Theme 1: County Government: Roles and Responsibilities 
 Theme 2: Budgets, Fiduciary Duty, & Financial Condition 
 Theme 3: Ethics, Conflicts of Interest, and Open Government 

 
Register your newly elected commissioners today. 

 

Register Today 

 

 

Jurisdictions are invited to bring their entire board, clerk, or manager as well.   
  
Registration and payment for this course grants access for a single attendee. In order to 
register a group of attendees, please register each person individually. If you have 
questions, please contact our registration office at registration@sog.unc.edu or 
919.966.4414.   

 

 

111720 BCC Meeting

114



AGENDA ITEM 11: 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM 12: 

BREAK 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM 13: 

CLOSED SESSION 
Attorney/Client Matters – G. S. 143-318.11(a)(3) 
 

111720 BCC Meeting

115


	Electronic Meeting Notice
	Tentative Agenda and Meeting Notice
	Approval of Minutes
	Approval of the November 17, 2020, Agenda
	Coronavirus (COVID-19) Community Update
	Proposed Ted Mackorell Usage Agreement
	Tax Matters
	A.  Monthly Collections Report
	B.  Refunds and Releases

	NC Department of Environmental Quality and Customer Service “Backyard Composting Grant” Application Request
	Vista at Trout Lake Subdivision Performance Guarantee
	Parks and Recreation Matters
	A.  Request for Floor Protection System and Bench Runners for CRC
	B.  Proposed Opening Plan for Community Recreation Center

	Miscellaneous Administrative Matters
	A.  December Meeting Schedule
	B.  Proposed SRO for Watauga County Schools
	C.  Review of Boards and Commissions on which Commissioners are Members
	D.  Boards and Commissions
	E.  Announcements

	Public Comment
	Break
	Closed Session



